
   
 

DELEGATE VETTING/SELECTION QUESTIONNAIRE - MEET THE BUYER EVENT – 1 MARCH 2023 

DUE TO RESTRICTIONS ON NUMBERS WE CAN ONLY ACCEPT/ALLOCATE ONE PLACE PER COMPANY 
Name   

 
 

Company  
 

Company address/ location in the Black 
Country 

 

Email  
Telephone 

 

How long has your business been 
established? 

 

Reasons for attending the event – what do 
you hope to get from the event? 

 
 
 
 

Do you currently have any public sector 
contracts? 
Have you tendered for public sector work 
before? 

 

Which Buyers would you like to meet in a 
small group 
(Please note this cannot be guaranteed but 
we will endeavour to arrange as many 
meetings as possible) 

NB – BUYERS ARE STILL BEING CONFIRMED 

 
 

Sandwell Council ⬜ 

Dudley Council ⬜ 

Walsall Council ⬜ 

Wolverhampton Council  ⬜ 

Constructing West Midlands contractors ⬜ 

NHS Sandwell and West Birmingham ⬜ 

HS2 ⬜ 

Network Rail ⬜ 

Mitie ⬜ 

University of Wolverhampton ⬜ 

Sandwell College ⬜ 

   

Which of the following organisations would 
you be interested in talking to regarding 
external support/accreditations/social value 
which will assist you when tendering for 
contracts? 

NB – WORKSHOPS ARE STILL BEING CONFIRMED 

HR Support – (TUPE ISSUES/Real Living Wage etc)      ⬜ 
Health and Safety Advisors – For risk 
assessments/method statements/Accreditations 
application 

⬜ 

CHAS (The Contractors Health and Safety Assessment 
Scheme 

⬜ 

ISO accreditors – for support with Quality, 
Environmental. Health and safety, Data security and 
other external ISO standard accreditations 

⬜ 

Tender Writing support – External tender writers to help 
you write your tenders 

⬜ 

 Other – please state ⬜ 

 

 

 


